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Terry, Ryan N (US)

From: wayne.morris@L3T.com
Sent: Wednesday, June 21, 2017 9:15 AM
To: Terry, Ryan N (US)
Cc: dataentry@aftrcc.org; treasurer@aftrcc.org; dhankins@txtav.com
Subject: EXTERNAL: AFTRCC ICN 1386-17/6863 (Sikorsky EXP Request/Datalink-NY/FL)
Attachments: RE: AFTRCC ICN 1386-17/6863 (Sikorsky EXP Request/Datalink-NY/FL)

This email is your AFTRCC coordination. 
 
This coordination includes this header information, DOD Area Frequency Coordinator comments and AFTRCC comments. 
These messages must not be separated. 
 
This coordination is advisory only and not binding on the FCC. Applicants are advised that this coordination does not 
constitute a judgment that the frequency(ies) is best suited for the applicant's purpose nor that the frequency(ies) is 
exclusive to the applicant. Flight Test frequencies are shared and may require scheduling with other users.  
 
In return for AFTRCC's processing of the applicant's coordination request, the applicant agrees to release and hold 
harmless AFTRCC, its officers, directors, agents, members, and representatives from any claims, losses or expenses that 
may arise from the use of the frequency. 
 
This coordination is not an authorization to transmit. A copy of this coordination must accompany application to the 
FCC. 
Signed: 
Wayne Morris 
AFTRCC Telemetry Coordinator 
903-457-6949 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: CHABOT, JASON G GS-14 USAF AFSPC AFSMO/SQA [mailto:jason.chabot@us.af.mil]  
Sent: Wednesday, June 21, 2017 8:11 AM 
To: Morris, Wayne L @ AS - MID <wayne.morris@L3T.com>; SUTHERLIN, GEORGE A JR GS-13 USAF AFSPC AFSMO/SQA 
<george.sutherlin.2@us.af.mil>; HAMILTON, ARTHUR III GS-13 USAF AFDW AFSMO/AFSMO 
<arthur.hamilton.1@us.af.mil> 
Cc: AFSMO/AFTRCC <afsmo.aftrcc@us.af.mil> 
Subject: RE: AFTRCC ICN 1386-17/6863 (Sikorsky EXP Request/Datalink-NY/FL) 
 
AFTRCC - 
 
Air Force concurs w/the following restriction(s) listed below on AFTRCC ICN 1386-17/6863: 
 
1.  Non-interference basis to Air Force Systems.  
 
V/r, 
 
Jason 
 
Jason G. Chabot, GS-14 
Chief, Spectrum Assignments Division (SQA) AF Spectrum Management Office 
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6910 Cooper Avenue 
Ft. Meade, MD 20755-7088 
Phone:  301-225-3713 (DSN 375-3713) 
NIPR jason.chabot@us.af.mil 
SIPR jason.g.chabot1.civ@mail.smil.mil 
 
 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
 
From: Morris, Wayne L @ AS - MID  
Sent: Monday, June 12, 2017 9:48 AM 
To: SUTHERLIN, GEORGE A JR GS-13 USAF AFSPC AFSMO/SQA <george.sutherlin.2@us.af.mil>; HAMILTON, ARTHUR III 
GS-13 USAF AFDW AFSMO/AFSMO <arthur.hamilton.1@us.af.mil>; CONNOLLEY, SCOTT D GS-13 USAF AFSPC 45 
SCS/SCOT <scott.connolley@us.af.mil> 
Cc: 'afsmo.aftrcc@us.af.mil' <afsmo.aftrcc@us.af.mil>; CHABOT, JASON G GS-14 USAF AFSPC AFSMO/SQA 
<jason.chabot@us.af.mil> 
Subject: AFTRCC ICN 1386-17/6863 (Sikorsky EXP Request/Datalink-NY/FL) 
 
  
 
AFTRCC concurs with and request DoD USAF AFC and DoD Eastern AFC concurrence/coordination on the following 
FCC/OET Experimental license application. 
 
  
 
Locations 1-3 for DoD USAF AFC/Location 4 for DoD Eastern AFC 
 
  
 
Applicant: 
 
Sikorsky, A Lockheed Martin Co. 
 
2121 Crystal Dr., Ste. 100 
 
Arlington, VA 22202 
 
POC: Ryan Terry (703-417-5747) 
 
  
 
Frequency:  2370-2380.0 MHz 
 
  
 
Station Class:  MOEC/FX 
 
  
 
Emissions:  1M23G1D/1M94G1D 
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Power:  3.2 watts (Peak) 
 
  
 
Location 1:         Wappingers Falls, NY  (41-37-36N 73-53-03W) 
 
  
 
MIRAD:  Fixed 
 
  
 
Location 2:           Rome, NY  (43-14-02N 75-24-25W) 
 
  
 
MIRAD:  Fixed 
 
  
 
Location 3:         Stratford, CT  (41-15-12N 73-05-22W) 
 
  
 
MIRAD:  Fixed 
 
  
 
Location 4:         Jupiter, FL  (26-54-30N 80-19-42W) 
 
  
 
MIRAD:  Fixed 
 
  
 
Dates:  2017-06-15 thru 2019-06-15 
 
  
 
AFTRCC comments: 
 
AFTRCC database check confirms no conflicting assignments within 
 
40 mile radius for Locations 1-3 during requested period. 
 
AFTRCC database check confirms no conflicting assignments within 
 
40 mile radius during requested period. 
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Please reply via return email as to concurrence, non-concurrence, 
 
scheduling, or additional comments for your location(s). 
 
  
 
Signed: 
Wayne Morris 
 
AFTRCC Telemetry Coordinator 
 
903-457-6949 
 
  
 
  
 
  
 
  
 
  
 
  
 
  
 
  
 
  
 
  
 
  
 
  
 
 
Effective immediately my new email address is wayne.morris@L3T.com. Please update your records.  


